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NEW POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC INFORMATION
OF THE EMPLOYEE

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination on the basis of genetic information
in all aspects of employment, including hiring, firing, compensation, job
assignments, promotions, layoffs, training, fringe benefits, or any other terms,
conditions, or privileges of employment. The Board also does not limit, segregate, or
classify employees in any way that would deprive or tend to deprive them of
employment opportunities or otherwise adversely affect the status of an employee as
an employee, based on genetic information. Harassment of a person because of
his/her genetic information is also prohibited. Likewise, retaliation against an
applicant or employee for engaging in protected activity is prohibited.

In accordance with the Genetic Information Act (GINA), the Board shall not request,
require or purchase genetic information of employees, their family members or
applicants for employment. Further, in compliance with this Act, employees are
directed not to prov1de any genetic information, including the individual’s family
medical history, in response to necessary requests for medical information, with the
exception that family medical history may be acquired as part of the certification
process for FMLA leave, when an employee is asking for leave to care for an
immediate family member with a serious health condition. Applicants for
employment are directed not to provide any genetic information, including the
individual’s family medical history, in response to requests for medical information
as part of the District’s application process.
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"Genetic information," as defined by GINA, means information about: (a) an
individual’s genetic tests; (b) the genetic tests of that individual’s family members;
(c) the manifestation of disease or disorder in family members of the individual (i.e.,
family medical history); (d) an individual’s request for, or receipt of, genetic services,
or the participation in clinical research that includes genetic services by the
individual or a family member of the individual; or (e) the genetic information of a
fetus carried by an individual or a pregnant woman who is a family member of the
individual and the genetic information of an embryo legally held by an individual or
family member using assistive reproductive technology.

If the District either legally and/or inadvertently receives genetic information about
an employee or applicant for employment from the employee, applicant for
employment or a medical provider it shall be treated as a confidential medical record
in accordance with law.

The Superintendent shall appoint a compliance officer who shall be responsible for
overseeing the District’s compliance with Federal regulations and promptly dealing
with any inquiries or complaints. S/He shall also verify that proper notice of
nondiscrimination for Title II of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of
2008 is provided to staff members, and that all District requests for health-related
information (e.g., to support an employee’s request for reasonable accommodation
under the ADA or a request for sick leave) is accompanied by a written warning that
directs the employee or health care provider not to collect or provide genetic
information. The warning shall read as follows:

The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA)
prohibits employers and other entities covered by GINA Title II,
including the Board of Education, from requesting or requiring
genetic information of an individual or family member of the
individual, except as specifically allowed by law. To comply with this
law, do not provide any genetic information when responding to this
request for medical information (unless the request pertains to a
request for FMLA leave for purposes of caring for an immediate
family member with a serious health condition). “Genetic
information,” as defined by GINA, includes an individual's family
medical history, the results of an individual’s or family member’s
genetic test, the fact that an individual or an individual’s family
member sought or received genetic services or participated in clinical
research that includes genetic services, and genetic information of a
fetus carried by an individual or an individual’s family member or an
embryo lawfully held by an individual or family member receiving
assistive reproductive services.
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42 U.S.C. 2000f1f et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act
29 C.F.R. Part 1635
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NEW POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

NON-RENEWAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTS

If the Board of Education determines not to renew the contract of an administrator,
it shall:

A. notify the administrator in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to
the date the Board will take action on non-renewal of its intent to
non-renew, the reasons for non-renewal, and the right to meet with
the Board, in open or closed session, to discuss the reasons prior to
non-renewal.

B. At least sixty (60) days prior to the termination date of the contract:
1. vote on non-renewal at an open session;
2. provide written notice of the non-renewal to the
administrator.

The reasons for the non-renewal shall not be arbitrary or capricious.

M.C.L. 380.471(a)
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NEW POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

The Board of Education or Superintendent reserves the right to require any
employee or candidate, after a conditional offer of employment, to submit to an
examination in order to determine the physical and/or mental capacity to perform
assigned duties. Such examinations shall be done in accordance with the
Superintendent's  guidelines and/or the terms of the negotiated,
collectively-bargained agreements.

All such requests for examination shall include the following notice to the examiner:

"The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008
(GINA) prohibits employers and other entities covered by
GINA Title II from requesting or requiring genetic
information of an individual or family member of the
individual, except as specifically allowed by this law. To
comply with this law, do not provide any genetic information
when responding to this request for medical information.
‘Genetic information' as defined by GINA, includes an
individual's family medical history, the results of an
individual's or family member's genetic tests, the fact that
an individual or an individual's family member sought or
received genetic services, and genetic information of a fetus
carried by an individual or an individual's family member or
an embryo lawfully held by an individual or family member
receiving assistive reproductive services."

Reports of all such examinations or evaluations shall be delivered to the
Superintendent, who shall protect their confidentiality. Reports will be discussed
with the employee or candidate. Any and all reports of such examination will be
maintained in a separate confidential personnel file in accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA") and the Genetic Information
Nondiscrimination Act (GINA).

In the event of a report of a condition that could influence job performance, the
Superintendent shall base a nonemployment recommendation to the Board upon a
conference with a physician and substantiation that the condition is directly
correlated to defined job responsibilities and reasonable accommodation will not
allow the employee or prospective employee to adequately fulfill those
responsibilities,
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The Board shall assume any uninsured fees for required examinations.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

42 U.S5.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended
42 U.5.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act
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NEW POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

UNREQUESTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE/FITNESS FOR DUTY

It is the policy of the Board of Education to protect students and employees from
professional staff members who are unable to perform essential job functions with or
without accommodation.

The Board may place a professional staff member on unrequested leave of absence
when the staff member is unable to perform assigned duties in conformance with
statute and the negotiated, collectively-bargained agreement with or without
accommodation.

If the Superintendent believes the staff member is unable to perform essential job
functions, the professional staff member will be offered the opportunity for a meeting
to discuss these issues.

If a professional staff member refuses to attend the meeting, the Board may order
the professional staff member to submit to an appropriate examination by:

l +X) a physician designated and compensated by the Board;
| — a-physician-or-institution-of the professional staff member'schoice:
5 previded-such-physician or-institutien-has been approved by

HreBaard:
[ ) or-beth-
| LX) Where the physician designated by the Board disagrees with the— a

physician designated by the professional staff member, the two (2)
physicians shall agree in good faith on a third impartial physician who
shall examine the professional staff member and whose medical opinion
shall be conclusive and binding on the issue of ability to perform assigned
duties with or without accommodation. The expenses of a third
examination shall be borne by the Board.
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All such requests for examination shall include the following notice to the examiner:

"The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA)
prohibits employers and other entities covered by GINA Title II
from requesting or requiring genetic information of an
individual or family member of the individual, except as
specifically allowed by this law. To comply with this law, do not
provide any genetic information when responding to this
request for medical information. “Genetic information' as
defined by GINA, includes an individual's family medical
history, the results of an individual's or family member's
genetic tests, the fact that an individual or an individual's
family member sought or received genetic services, and genetic
information of a fetus carried by an individual or an
individual's family member or an embryo lawfully held by an
individual or family member receiving assistive reproductive
services.

If, as a result of such examination, the professional staff member is found to be
unable to perform assigned duties with or without accommodation, the professional
staff member may be placed on leave of absence for a reasonable time to heal or
until the staff member is able to perform the essential job function, but only for a
period not to exceed one (1) year.

Should a professional staff member refuse to submit to the examination requested
by the Board and the professional staff member has exercised his/her rights under
the provisions hereinabove set forth, such refusal shall subject the professional staff
member to disciplinary action.

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended
42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 C.F.R. Part 1635
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NEW POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

SECTION 504 /ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination against any employee or applicant
based upon his/her disability. As such, the Board will not engage in employment
practices or adopt policies that discriminate on the basis of disability, or otherwise
discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities in regard to job
application procedures, the hiring, advancement or discharge of employees,
employee compensation, job training, or other terms, conditions and privileges of
employment. The Board further will not limit, segregate or classify applicants or
employees in any way that adversely affects their opportunities or status because of
disability. Additionally, the Board will not participate in any contractual or other
relationships that have the effect of subjecting qualified individuals with disabilities
who are applicants or employees to discrimination on the basis of disability.

"An individual with a disability" means a person who has, had a record of, or is
regarded as having, a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or
more major life activities. Major life activities are functions such as caring for one's
self, performing manual tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, eating, sleeping, standing,
lifting, bending, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, concentrating, thinking,
communicating, sitting, reaching, interacting with others, and working.

Major life activities also include the operation of a major bodily function, including,
but not limited to, functions of the immune system, special sense organs and skin,
normal cell growth, and digestive, genitourinary, bowel, bladder, neurological, brain,
respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, hemic, lymphatic, musculoskeletal and
reproductive functions. The operation of a major bodily function includes the
operation of an individual organ within a body system.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in remission is considered a disability if
it would substantially limit a major life activity when active.
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The determination of whether an impairment substantially limits a major life activity
must be made without regard to the ameliorative effects of mitigating measures such
as medication, medical supplies, equipment or appliances, low-vision devices
(defined as devices that magnify, enhance, or otherwise augment a visual image, but
not including ordinary eyeglasses or contact lenses), prosthetics (including limbs
and devices), hearing aid(s) and cochlear implant(s) or other implantable hearing
devices, mobility devices, oxygen therapy equipment or supplies, use of assistive
technology, reasonable accommodations or “auxiliary aides or services,” learned
behavioral or adaptive neurological modifications, psychotherapy, behavioral
therapy, or physical therapy.

A qualified person with a disability means the individual satisfies the requisite skill,
experience, education and other job-related requirements of the employment
position such individual holds or desires and, with or without reasonable
accommodation, can perform the essential functions of the job in question.

The Board will provide a reasonable accommodation to a qualified individual who
has an actual disability or who has a record of a disability, unless the
accommodation would impose an undue hardship on the operation of the District’s
program and/or activities. A reasonable accommodation is not necessarily required
for an individual who is merely regarded as having a disability.

The following persen{s)-is/are designated-as{The District Section 504 Compliance
Officer{s}/ADA Coordinator(s) ("District Compliance Officer{s}'):

The District Compliance Officer

301 8. Kalamazoo
Street:
Vicksburg, MI 49097 (address)

269-321-1000. - (phone
number)

269-321-1078
(facsimile number)

{e-maal)

The District Compliance Officer{s} [is] fare} responsible for coordinating the District's
efforts to comply with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title II of
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the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA"). A copy of Section 504 and
the ADA, including copies of their implementing regulations, may be obtained from
the District Compliance Officer.
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The District Compliance Officer(s) will oversee the investigation of any complaints of
discrimination based on disability, which may be filed pursuant to the Board's
adopted internal complaint procedure, and will attempt to resolve such complaints.
The Board will provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging
violations of Section 504 /ADA.

Training

The District Compliance Officer(s) will also oversee the training of employees in the
District so that all employees understand their rights and responsibilities under
Section 504 and the ADA, and are informed of the Board's policies, administrative
guidelines and practices with respect to fully implementing and complying with the
requirements of Section 504 /ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and consultation to staff responsible for
the education of persons with disabilities, as necessary and appropriate.

Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, because the District's facilities are
inaccessible to or unusable by persons with disabilities, be denied the benefits of, be
excluded from participation in, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity to which Section 504 /ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 3, 1977, the District will comply with
applicable accessibility standards. For those existing facilities constructed prior to
June 3, 1977, the District is committed to operating its programs and activities so
that they are readily accessible to persons with disabilities.

© NEoLA 2011
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Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination in employment practices and the
identity of the District's Compliance Officer(s) will be posted throughout the District,
and published in the District's recruitment statements or general information
publications.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

34 C.F.R. Part 104

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended
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SECTION 504 /ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISCRIMINATION BASED ON DISABILITY

Pursuant to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (“Section 504”), and- the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (“ADA”) and the its
implementing regulations (collectively "Section 504/ADA"), no otherwise qualified
individual with a disability shall, solely by reason of his/her disability, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination
under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The Board of
Education does not discriminate in admission or access to, or participation in, or
treatment;—er-employmentin— in its programs or activities. As such, the Board's
policies and practices will not discriminate against employees—and-students with
disabilities—will-provide-equal oppertunity for employment; and will make accessible
to qualified individuals with disabilities its facilities, programs, and activities. No
discrimination will be knowingly permitted against any individual with a disability
on the sole basis of that disability in any of the programs, activities, policies, and/or
practices in the District.

As—sed—in—this—pebey—and the Implementing— A : —an—An
individual with a disability" means a person who has, had a record of, or is regarded
as having, a physical or mental impairment that substantm.lly limits one or more
major life activities. Major life activities are functions such as caring for one's self,
performing manual tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, eating, sleeping, standing,
lifting, bending, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, concentrating, thinking,
communicating, and working.

Major life activities also include the operation of a major bodily function, including,
but not limited to, functions of the immune system, normal cell growth, digestive,
bowel, bladder, neurological, brain, respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, and
reproductive functions.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in remission is considered a disability if
it would substantially limit a major life activity when active.

The determination of whether an impairment substantially limits a major life
activity must be made without regard to the ameliorative effects of mitigating
measures such as medication, medical supplies, equipment or appliances,
low-vision devices (not including ordinary eyeglasses or contact lenses), prosthetics
(including limbs and devices), hearing aids and cochlear implants or other
implantable hearing devices, mobility devices, oxygen therapy equipment or
supplies, assistive technology, reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids or
services, or learned behavioral or adaptive neurological modifications.
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With-respect-to-employment—aqualified-person—with-adisabilits meansa-disabled
persen-whowith-reasenable sccommodation—can perform the essential funetionsof
thejob-in-question:

With respect to public preschool, elementary and secondary educational services, a
qualified person with a disability means a disabled person:

A. who is of an age during which nondisabled persons are provided
educational services;

B. who is of any age during which it is mandatory under Michigan law
to provide educational services to disabled persons; or

c: to whom the State is required to provide a free appropriate public

education pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities Education
Improvement Act (IDEIA).

With respect to vocational education services, a qualified person with a disability

means a disabled person who meets the academic and technical standards requisite
to admission or participation in the vocational program or activity.

%—S@eaﬁmﬂe;ms—theﬁmtmﬁe@ue&é%emﬁhaﬂe&%ﬁwy AEA—G@BF&-H}EI:‘EE}F

District Compliance Officer

The District Section 504 Compliance Officer/ADA Coordinator (“District Compliance
Officer”) can be reached at:

The District Section 504 Compliance Officer
301 S. Kalamazoo St.
Vicksburg, M1 49097

269-321-1000 {phenenumbesr)

The District Compliance Officer is responsible for coordinating the District’s efforts

to comply with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title II of the
ADA. A copy of Section 504 and the ADA. including copies of the implementing

regulations, mayv be obtained from the District Compliance Officer.

© NeEoLa 2010



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROGRAM
VICKSBURG COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 2260.01/page 3 of 7
The District Compliance Officer will oversee the investigation of any complaints of
discrimination based on disability, which may be filed pursuant to the Board's
adopted internal complaint procedure, and will attempt to resolve such complaints.

The Board will provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging

violations of Section 504 /ADA. The Board will further establish and implement a

system of procedural safeguards in accordance with Section 504, including the right
to an impartial due process hearing.

Training

The District Compliance Officer will also oversee the training of employees in the
District so that all employees understand their rights and responsibilities under
Section 504 and the ADA, and are informed of the Board's policies, administrative
guidelines and practices with respect to fully implementing and complying with the
requirements of Section 504 /ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and consultation to staff responsible for

the education of persons with disabilities, as necessarv and appropriate.
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Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, because the District's facilities are
inaccessible to or unusable by persons with disabilities, be denied the benefits of, be
excluded from participation in, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity to which Section 504 /ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 3, 1977, the District will comply with
applicable accessibility standards. For those existing facilities constructed prior to
June 3, 1977, the District is committed to operating its programs and activities so
that they are readily accessible to persons with disabilities. This includes, but is not
limited to, providing accommodations to parents with disabilities who desire access
to their child's educational program or meetings pertinent thereto. Programs and
activities will be designed and scheduled so that the location and nature of the
facility or area will not deny a student with a disability the opportunity to participate
on the same basis as students without d.'lSab]lltlEES Hhe—Pistrier will meel—ies
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Education

The Board is committed to identifying, evaluating, and providing a free appropriate
public education (FAPE) to students within its jurisdiction who are disabled within
the definition of Section 504, regardless of the nature or severity of their disabilities.

If a student has a physical or mental impairment that significantly limits one or
more major life activities, the Board will provide the student with a free appropriate
public education. An appropriate education, may include regular or special
education and related aids and services to accommodate the unique needs of
students with disabilities. For disabled students who are not eligible for specially
designed instruction under the IDEIA, the related aids and services (including
accommodations/modifications/interventions) they need in order to have their
needs met as adequately as the needs of nondisabled students are met, shall be
delineated, along with their placement, in a Section 504 Plan (Form 2260.01A F13).
Parents/guardians/custodians ("parents") are invited and encouraged to participate
fully in the evaluation process and development of a Section 504 Plan.

Parent(s)/guardian(s) /custodian(s) ('parents") are invited and encouraged to
participate fully in the evaluation process. If the parents disagree with the
determination made by the District's professional staff, they may file an internal
complaint, request a hearing with an impartial hearing officer, or file a complaint
with the Office for Civil Rights.
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The Board is committed to educating (or providing for the education of) each
qualified person with a disability who resides within the District with persons who
are not disabled to the maximum extent appropriate. Generally, the District will
place a person with a disability in the regular educational environment unless it is
demonstrated that the education of the person in the regular environment, even with
the use of supplementary aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily. If the
District places a person in a setting other than the regular educational environment,
it shall take into account the proximity of the alternate setting to the person's home.

The District will provide non-academic extracurricular services and activities in such
a manner as is necessary to afford qualified persons with disabilities an equal
opportunity for participation in such services and activities. Nonacademic and
extracurricular services and activities may include counseling services, physical
recreational athletics, transportation, health services, recreational activities, special
interests groups or clubs sponsored by the District, referrals to agencies that provide
assistance to persons with disabilities, and employment of students. In providing or
arranging for the provision of meals and recess periods, and nonacademic and
extracurricular services and activities, including those listed above, the District will
verify that persons with disabilities participate with persons without disabilities in
such services and activities to the maximum extent appropriate.

Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination in employment and education
practices and the identity of the District's Compliance Officer(s) will be posted
throughout the District, and published in the District's recruitment statements or
general information publications.

Fre—toard—direets—the Buperintenc
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placement-olst bilities-inaccordance-with-Seetion 504+
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of persons with—disabilz ate.
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289 G FRPart 1630

34 C.F.R. Part 104

29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

42 U.8.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended

Adopted 4/13/09
Revised 10/11/10
Revised 4/16/12

© NEoLA 2010



Vicksburg Community Schools
Bylaws & Policies

3122.02 - NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC INFORMATION OF THE
EMPLOYEE

+he-Beard-of Education-does-not di mc:mnata—ag&me#aﬂy—mmpleyee-apaapheaﬂt—fm emplmymant—w&h

Fhe-Board shall-only-acquire-andlordisclosegeneticinformation-of an employee-orapplicantfor
employment-as provided by-FederaHaw-and-regulation-

Fhe-Superintendent shall appoint-a-cemplianceofiicerwhose responsibility it will be to-ensurethat
Federal regulations are-complied-with-and-thatany-inquires-or-complaints are dealt with-prompty-ia
accordance-with law. S/Fe-shall-also-ensure-that-proper-notice-of nondiscrimination-for Hile-H-of-the
Genetic-Information Nondiserimination-Actef 2008 isprovidad-to-staff members.

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination on the basis of genetic information in all aspects of

employment, including hiring, firing, compensation, job assignments, promations, layoffs, training,

fringe benefits, or any other terms, conditions, or privileges of employment. The Board also does not
limit, segregate, or classify employees in any way that would deprive or tend to deprive them of

employment opportunities or otherwise adversely affect the status of an employee as an employee
based on genetic information. Harassment of a person because of his/her genetic information is also
prohibited. Likewise, retaliation against an applicant or emplovee for engaging in protected activity is
prohibited.




In accordance with the Genetic Information Act (GINA), the Board shall not request, require or purchase
genetic information of emplovees, their family members or applicants for employment. Further, in
compliance with this Act, employees are directed not to provide any genetic information, including the
individual’s family medical history, in response to necessary reguests for medical information, with the
exception that family medical history may be acquired as part of the certification process for FMLA
leave, when an employee is asking for leave to care for an immediate family member with a serious
health condition. Applicants for employment are directed not to provide any genetic information,
including the individual’s family medical history, in response to requests for medical information as part
of the District’s application process.

"Genetic _information." as defined by GINA. means information about: (a) an
individual's genetic tests; (b) the genetic tests of that individual’s family members: (c
the manifestation of disease or disorder in family members of the individual (i

family medical history); (d) an individual’s request for, or receipt of, genetic services, or

the participation in clinical research that includes genetic services by the individual or
a family member of the individual; or (e) the genetic information of a fetus carried by

an individual or a pregnant woman who is a family member of the individual and the
genetic information of an embryo legally held by an individual or family member using

assistive reproductive technology.

If the District either legally and /or inadvertently receives genetic information about an

employee or applicant for employment from the emplovee, applicant for employment or
a medical provider it shall be treated as a confidential medical record in accordance
with law.




The Superintendent shall appoint a compliance officer who shall be responsible for overseeing the
District’'s compliance with Federal regulations and promptly dealing with any inquiries or complaints.
S/He shall also verify that proper notice of nondiscrimination for Title || of the Genetic Information
Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 is provided to staff members, and that all District requests for health-
related information (e.g., to support an emplovee’s request for reasonable accommodation under the
ADA or a request for sick leave) is accompanied by a written warning that directs the employee or health

care provider not to collect or provide genetic information. The warning shall read as follows:

The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) prohibits

emplovers and other entities covered by GINA Title Il, including the Board of
Education, from requesting or reguiring genetic information of an individual or

family member of the individual, except as specifically allowed by law. To comply
with this law, do not provide any genetic information when responding to this
request for medical information {unless the request pertains to a request for FMLA
leave for purposes of caring for an immediate family member with a serious health
condition). “Genetic information,” as defined by GINA, includes an individual’'s
family medical history, the results of an individual’s or family member’s genetic
test, the fact that an individual or an individual’s family member sought or
received genetic services or participated in clinical research that includes genetic
services, and genetic information of a fetus carried by an individual or an
individual’s family member or an embryo lawfully held by an individual or family
member receiving assistive reproductive services.

29 C.F.R. Part 1635
42 U S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

Adopted 10/11/10

Revised 4-16-12
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NEW POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

SECTION 504 /ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination against any employee or applicant
based upon his/her disability. As such, the Board will not engage in employment
practices or adopt policies that discriminate on the basis of disability, or otherwise
discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities in regard to job
application procedures, the hiring, advancement or discharge of employees,
employee compensation, job training, or other terms, conditions and privileges of
employment. The Board further will not limit, segregate or classify applicants or
employees in any way that adversely affects their opportunities or status because of
disability. Additionally, the Board will not participate in any contractual or other
relationships that have the effect of subjecting qualified individuals with disabilities
who are applicants or employees to discrimination on the basis of disability.

"An individual with a disability" means a person who has, had a record of, or is
regarded as having, a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or
more major life activities. Major life activities are functions such as caring for one's
self, performing manual tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, eating, sleeping, standing,
lifting, bending, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, concentrating, thinking,
communicating, sitting, reaching, interacting with others, and working.

Major life activities also include the operation of a major bodily function, including,
but not limited to, functions of the immune system, special sense organs and skin,
normal cell growth, and digestive, genitourinary, bowel, bladder, neurological, brain,
respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, hemic, Ilymphatic, musculoskeletal and
reproductive functions. The operation of a major bodily function includes the
operation of an individual organ within a body system.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in remission is considered a disability if
it would substantially limit a major life activity when active.

© NEOLA 2011
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The determination of whether an impairment substantially limits a major life activity
must be made without regard to the ameliorative effects of mitigating measures such
as medication, medical supplies, equipment or appliances, low-vision devices
(defined as devices that magnify, enhance, or otherwise augment a visual image, but
not including ordinary eyeglasses or contact lenses), prosthetics (including limbs
and devices), hearing aid(s) and cochlear implant(s) or other implantable hearing
devices, mobility devices, oxygen therapy equipment or supplies, use of assistive
technology, reasonable accommodations or “auxiliary aides or services,” learned
behavioral or adaptive neurological modifications, psychotherapy, behavioral
therapy, or physical therapy.

A qualified person with a disability means the individual satisfies the requisite skill,
experience, education and other job-related requirements of the employment
position such individual holds or desires and, with or without reasonable
accommodation, can perform the essential functions of the job in question.

The Board will provide a reasonable accommodation to a qualified individual who
has an actual disability or who has a record of a disability, unless the
accommodation would impose an undue hardship on the operation of the District’s
program and/or activities. A reasonable accommodation is not necessarily required
for an individual who is merely regarded as having a disability.

The following person(s) is/are designated as the District Section 504 Compliance
| Officer{s}/ADA Coordinator(s) ('District Compliance Officer{s}"):

The District 504 Compliance

Officer (Na;m(s) and/or Title(s))

| 301 S Kalamazoo Street
(address)
| Vicksburg, MI 49097

I - _(269) 321-1000 (phone
number)

(269) 321-1078 (facsimile

number]_

_ (e-mail)

© NEoLA 2011
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The District Compliance Officer{s} [is] [aze}responsible for coordinating the District's
efforts to comply with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title II of
the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA"). A copy of Section 504 and
the ADA, including copies of their implementing regulations, may be obtained from
the District Compliance Officer.

© NeoLa 2011
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The District Compliance Officer{s}-will oversee the investigation of any complaints of
discrimination based on disability, which may be filed pursuant to the Board's
adopted internal complaint procedure, and will attempt to resolve such complaints.
The Board will provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging
violations of Section 504 /ADA.

Training

The District Compliance Officer(s) will also oversee the training of employees in the
District so that all employees understand their rights and responsibilities under
Section 504 and the ADA, and are informed of the Board's policies, administrative
guidelines and practices with respect to fully implementing and complying with the
requirements of Section 504 /ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and consultation to staff responsible for
the education of persons with disabilities, as necessary and appropriate.

Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, because the District's facilities are
inaccessible to or unusable by persons with disabilities, be denied the benefits of, be
excluded from participation in, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity to which Section 504 /ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 3, 1977, the District will comply with
applicable accessibility standards. For those existing facilities constructed prior to
June 3, 1977, the District is committed to operating its programs and activities so
that they are readily accessible to persons with disabilities.

© NreoLA 2011
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Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination in employment practices and the
identity of the District's Compliance Officer(s) will be posted throughout the District,
and published in the District's recruitment statements or general information
publications.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

20 U.5.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

34 C.F.R. Part 104

42 1U.8.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended

© NEoLa 2011

Revised 4-16-12
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REPLACEMENT POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

STAFF REDUCTIONS/RECALLS

It is the policy of this Board that all personnel decisions shall be based on retaining
effective teachers in situations involving a staffing or program reduction or any other
personnel decision resulting in the elimination of a position, as well as for hiring
after such reductions/position eliminations or recall to vacant positions. Length of
service or tenure status may only be considered by the administration when all
other factors, as listed below, are considered equal amongst the potentially affected
teachers.

The effectiveness of teachers shall be measured in accordance with the District's
performance evaluation system developed under Section 1249 of the School Code,
and the personnel decisions shall be based on the following factors:

A. Individual performance shall be the majority factor in making the
decision, and shall consist of but is not limited to all of the following:

1. Evidence of student growth, which shall be the predominant
factor in assessing an employee’s individual performance.

& The teacher’s demonstrated pedagogical skills, including at
least a special determination concerning the teacher’s
knowledge of his or her subject area and the ability to impart
that knowledge through planning, delivering rigorous content,
checking for and building higher-level understanding,
differentiating, and managing a classroom; and consistent
preparation to maximize instructional time.

3. The teacher’s management of the classroom, manner and
efficacy of disciplining students, rapport with parents and
other teachers, and ability to withstand the strain of teaching.

4. The teacher’s attendance and disciplinary record, if any.

© NeoLa 2011
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B: Significant, relevant accomplishments and contributions. This factor
shall be based on whether the individual contributes to the overall
performance of the school by making clear, significant, relevant
contributions above the normal expectations for an individual in his
or her peer group and having demonstrated a record of exceptional
performance.

. Relevant special training. This factor shall be based on completion of
relevant training other than the professional development or
continuing education that is required by the employer or by state

law, and integration of that training into instruction in a meaningful
way.

PA 102, 2011
M.C.L. 380.1248

© NEoLA 2011

Revised 4-16-12
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DELETE POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

NON-RENEWAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTS

cation shall
Xty (60) days
or, in writing, not
n-renewal, of
er right to a
S€ reasons in
be arbitrary nor

In terminating the contract of an administrator, the
provide notice of the pending action to the admjnj
prior to the termination date. It shall also
less than thirty (30) days prior to the date
its intent not to renew, the r
meeting with the Board
closed or open ion
capricious.

M.C.L.A. 380

© NeoLa 20
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REVISED POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

The Board of Education or Superintendent reserves the right to require any
employee or candidate, after a conditional offer of employment, to submit to an
examination in order to determine the physical and/or mental capacity to perform
assigned duties. Such examinations shall be done in accordance with the
Superintendent's  guidelines and/or the terms of the negotiated,
collectively-bargained agreements.

All such requests for examination shall include the following notice to the examiner:

"The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008
(GINA) prohibits emplovers and other entities covered by
GINA Title II from requesting or requiring genetic
information of an individual or family member of the
individual, except as specifically allowed by this law. To
comply with this law, do not provide any genetic
information when responding to this request for medical
information. "Genetic information' as defined by GINA,
includes an individual's family medical history, the results
of an individual's or family member's genetic tests, the fact
that an individual or an individual's family member sought
or received genetic services, and genetic information of a

fetus carried by an individual or an individual's family
member or an embrvo lawfully held by an individual or

family member receiving assistive reproductive services.”

© NEoLA 2011
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Reports of all such examinations or evaluations shall be delivered to the
Superintendent, who shall protect their confidentiality. Reports will be discussed
with the employee or candidate. Any and all reports of such examination will be
maintained in a separate confidential personnel file in accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA") and the Genetic Information
Nondmcnmmaﬁon Act (GINA). Iﬂ—ﬁ&—%&ﬂi—&#&ﬁ&pﬁﬂ—ﬁf—ﬁ—ﬂ@ﬂéﬁtﬂﬂ—ﬂ%&k&eﬁi&

In the event of a report of a condition that could influence job performance, the

Superintendent shall base a nonemployment recommendation to the Board upon a
conference with a physician and substantiation that the condition is directly

correlated to defined job responsibilities and reasonable accommodation will not
allow the employee or prospective employee to adequately fulfill those

responsibilities.

The Board shall assume any uninsured fees for required examinations.

.F.R. Part 1630

.F.R. Part 1635

.5.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended
.5.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

© NEoLA 2011

4-26-12

© NEoLA 2011



Vicksburg Community Schools
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3161 - UNREQUESTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE/FITNESS FOR DUTY

It is the policy of the Board of Education to protect the students of this District from the influence of unwell
professional staff members.

The Board reserves the right to place a professional staff member on unrequested leave of absence for
physical or mental inability to perform assigned duties.

In the case of a professional staff member who, in the opinion of the Superintendent, is unable to function
properly in this District by reason of physical or mental condition, the professional staff member will be
offered the opportunity for a hearing which shall be conducted in accordance with the Teacher Tenure Act
or law governing termination hearings, whichever is applicable.

If a professional staff member fails to comply with the Superintendent's recommendation or fails to
request an appearance before the Board within the time allowed, the Board may order the professional
staff member to submit to an appropriate examination by a physician designated and compensated by the
Board.

Where the physician designated by the Board disagrees with a physician designated by the professional
staff member, the two (2) physicians shall agree in good faith on a third impartial physician who shall
examine the professional staff member and whose medical opinion shall be conclusive and binding on

the issue of ability to perform assigned duties with or without accommeodation. The expenses of a third

examination shall be barne by the Board.

All such requests for examination shall include the following notice to the examiner:

"The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) prohibits
employers and other entities covered by GINA Title |l from requesting or
requiring genetic information of an individual or family member of the
individual, except as specifically allowed by this law. To comply with this law,
do not provide any genetic information when responding to this request for
medical information. "Genetic information' as defined by GINA, includes an
individual's family medical history, the results of an individual's or family
member's genetic tests, the fact that an individual or an individual's family
member sought or received genetic services, and genetic information of a
fetus carried by an individual or an individual's family member or an embryo
lawfully held by an individual or family member receiving assistive

reproductive services.




If, as a result of such examination, the professional staff member is found to be unable to perform
assigned duties, the professional staff member shall be placed on leave of absence until proof of
recovery, satisfactory to the Board, is furnished or for a period not to exceed one (1) year.

Should a professional staff member refuse to submit to the examination requested by the Board and the
professional staff member has exercised his/her rights under the provisions hereinabove set forth, such
refusal shall subject the professional staff member to disciplinary action. The action may include the
institution of procedures for the termination of contract.

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended
42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

Revised 4-16-12
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NEW POLICY - VOL. 26, NO. 1

SECTION 504 /ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination against any employee or applicant
based upon his/her disability. As such, the Board will not engage in employment
practices or adopt policies that discriminate on the basis of disability, or otherwise
discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities in regard to job
application procedures, the hiring, advancement or discharge of employees,
employee compensation, job training, or other terms, conditions and privileges of
employment. The Board further will not limit, segregate or classify applicants or
employees in any way that adversely affects their opportunities or status because of
disability. Additionally, the Board will not participate in any contractual or other
relationships that have the effect of subjecting qualified individuals with disabilities
who are applicants or employees to discrimination on the basis of disability.

"An individual with a disability" means a person who has, had a record of, or is
regarded as having, a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or
more major life activities. Major life activities are functions such as caring for one's
self, performing manual tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, eating, sleeping, standing,
lifting, bending, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, concentrating, thinking,
communicating, sitting, reaching, interacting with others, and working.

Major life activities also include the operation of a major bodily function, including,
but not limited to, functions of the immune system, special sense organs and skin,
normal cell growth, and digestive, genitourinary, bowel, bladder, neurological, brain,
respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, hemic, Ilymphatic, musculoskeletal and
reproductive functions. The operation of a major bodily function includes the
operation of an individual organ within a body system.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in remission is considered a disability if
it would substantially limit a major life activity when active.

© NeEoLA 2011
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The determination of whether an impairment substantially limits a major life activity
must be made without regard to the ameliorative effects of mitigating measures such
as medication, medical supplies, equipment or appliances, low-vision devices
(defined as devices that magnify, enhance, or otherwise augment a visual image, but
not including ordinary eyeglasses or contact lenses), prosthetics (including limbs
and devices), hearing aid(s) and cochlear implant(s) or other implantable hearing
devices, mobility devices, oxygen therapy equipment or supplies, use of assistive
technology, reasonable accommodations or “auxiliary aides or services,” learned
behavioral or adaptive neurological modifications, psychotherapy, behavioral
therapy, or physical therapy.

A qualified person with a disability means the individual satisfies the requisite skill,
experience, education and other job-related requirements of the employment
position such individual holds or desires and, with or without reasonable
accommodation, can perform the essential functions of the job in question.

The Board will provide a reasonable accommodation to a qualified individual who
has an actual disability or who has a record of a disability, unless the
accommodation would impose an undue hardship on the operation of the District's
program and/or activities. A reasonable accommodation is not necessarily required
for an individual who is merely regarded as having a disability.

The following person{si-is/are designated as the District Section 504 Compliance
Officer{s}/ADA Coordinator(s) ("District Compliance Officer{s}"):

The District Compliance

Officer (Name(s) and/or Title(s))

301 5. Kalamazoo Street

(éddress}
Vicksburg, MI 49097

269-321-1000 (phone
number)

(269-321-1078 (facsimile
number)

© NEoLa 2011
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The District Compliance Officer{s} [is] fare}responsible for coordinating the District's
efforts to comply with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title II of
the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA"). A copy of Section 504 and
the ADA, including copies of their implementing regulations, may be obtained from
the District Compliance Officer.

© NeoLA 2011
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| The District Compliance Officer{s}-will oversee the investigation of any complaints of
discrimination based on disability, which may be filed pursuant to the Board's
adopted internal complaint procedure, and will attempt to resolve such complaints.
The Board will provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging
violations of Section 504 /ADA.

Training

| The District Compliance Officer{s} will also oversee the training of employees in the
District so that all employees understand their rights and responsibilities under
Section 504 and the ADA, and are informed of the Board's policies, administrative
guidelines and practices with respect to fully implementing and complying with the
requirements of Section 504 /ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and consultation to staff responsible for
the education of persons with disabilities, as necessary and appropriate.

Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, because the District's facilities are
inaccessible to or unusable by persons with disabilities, be denied the benefits of, be
excluded from participation in, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity to which Section 504 /ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 3, 1977, the District will comply with
applicable accessibility standards. For those existing facilities constructed prior to
June 3, 1977, the District is committed to operating its programs and activities so
that they are readily accessible to persons with disabilities.

© NEoLA 2011
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Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination in employment practices and the
identity of the District's Compliance Officer{s} will be posted throughout the District,
and published in the District's recruitment statements or general information
publications.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 U.5.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

34 C.F.R. Part 104

42 U.5.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended

© NEoLA 2011

Revised 4-16-12
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Vicksburg Community Schools
Bylaws & Policies

4160 - PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

The Board of Education or Superintendent reserves the right to require any employee or candidate to
submit to an examination in order to determine the physical and/or mental capacity to perform assigned
duties. Such examinations shall be done in accordance with the Superintendent's guidelines and/or the
terms of currently-valid negotiated agreements.

All such requests shall include the following notice to the examiner:

"The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008
(GINA) prohibits emplovers and other entities covered bv
GINA Title II from reguesting or requiring genetic
information of an individual or family member of the
individual, except as specifically allowed by this law. To
comply with this law, do not provide any genetic
information when responding to this request for medical
information. "Genetic information' as defined by GINA,
includes an individual's family medical history, the
results of an individual's or family member's genetic tests,
the fact that an individual or an individual's family
member sought or received genetic services, and genetic
information of a fetus carried by an individual or an
individual's family member or an embryo lawfully held by
an individual or family member receiving assistive
reproductve services."

A required examination may also include a physician's survey, as permitted and defined under State law,
for bus drivers with diabetes.

Examinations requested after the initial post-offer/pre-hire phase shall be based on a reasonable basis
to believe that the employee has a condition which impairs his/her ability to perform the essential
functions of the job. The medical results delivered to the District shall be confined to the particular
condition which triggered the referral.

Reports of all such examinations or evaluations shall be delivered to the Superintendent, who shall
protect their confidentiality. Reports will be discussed with the employee or candidate. Any and all reports
of such examination will be maintained in a separate confidential personnel file in accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act,_as amended ("ADA") and the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

(GINA). Inthe-aventofarepartotasenditontnatooudniiiencejobperormance{ne Suparintendent




shall-base a nonemploymentrecommendation-to-the Board upon-a-conference-with-a-physician and
substantiation-that the conditich-is-directly-co-related to defined jobresponsibilities.

In the event of a report of a condition that could influence job performance, the Superintendent shall

base a nonemployment recommendation to the Board upon a conference with a physician and
substantiation that the condition is directly correlated to defined job responsibilities and reasonable

accommodation will not allow the employee or prospective employee to adequately fulfill those
responsibilities.

The Board shall assume any uninsured fee for required examinations.

29 C.F.R. Part 1830

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

Revised 11/8/10

Revised 4-16-12
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UNREQUESTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE /FITNESS FOR DUTY

It 1s the policy of the Board of Education to protect the students of this District from
the influence of unfit support staff.

The Board reserves the right to place a support employee on sick leave or suspend a
support employee for physical or mental disability to perform assigned duties.

In the case of a support employee who, in the opinion of a supervisor, is unfit to
work in this District by reason of physical or mental condition, the support employee
will be offered the opportunity for a hearing which shall be conducted in accordance
with law governing termination hearings.

If a support employee fails to overcome the Assistant Superintendent's
recommendation or fails to request an appearance before the Board within the time
allowed, the Board shall order the support employee to submit to an appropriate
examination by a physician designated by the Board and compensated by the Board.

Where the physician designated by the Board disagrees with a physician designated
by the support staff member, the two (2) physicians shall agree in good faith on a
third impartial physician who shall examine the support staff member and whose
medical opinion shall be conclusive and binding on the issue of ability to perform
assigned duties with or without accommodation. The expenses of a third

examination shall be borne by the Board.

All such requests for examination shall include the following notice to the examiner:
"The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA)

prohibits employvers and other entities covered by GINA Title II
from requesting or requiring genetic information of an
individual or family member of the individual, except as
specifically allowed by this law. To comply with this law. do not

provide any genetic information when responding to this
request for medical information. "Genetic information' as
defined by GINA, includes an individual's family medical
history, the results of an individual's or family member's
genetic tests, the fact that an individual or an individual's
family member sought or received genetic services, and genetic
information of a fetus carried by an individual or an
individual's family member or an embryo lawfully held by an

individual or family member receiving assistive reproductive
services.
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If, as a result of such examination, 1‘.he support emplc)yee is found to be unfit to
perform assigned duties ;=
Whﬁh—ﬁ%h&—iHﬁﬁﬂ&d—%ﬁ}—pmﬁ—ef—re%#%&&&&é&&eH—ﬂw—A&m&m{
Superintendent;—is—farnished. With or without accommodation, the support staff
member may be placed on leave of absence for a reasonable time to heal or until the
staff member is able to perform the essential job function, but only for a period not
to exceed one (1) vear.

- - el 3 = = = 3
- BHi— B = = = 5a rEwa 5o ¥ O

Should a support staff member employee refuse to submit to an examination
requested by the Board and the support staff member has exercised his/her rights
under the provisions hereinabove set forth, such refusal shall subject the support

staff member to disciplinary action. folewing theexhaustion of proper appeals—the
Beard-shall-consider-thecertification-of charges for reasonsoflinsuberdination.

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended
42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.

29 C.F.R., Part 1630

29 C.F.R, Part 1635

NEOLA 2011
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SEARCH AND SEIZURE

The Board of Education has charged school authorities with the responsibility of
safeguarding the safety and well-being of the students in their care. In the
discharge of that responsibility, school authorities may search school property such
as lockers used by students or the person or property, including vehicles, of a
student, in accordance with the following policy.

School Property

The Board acknowledges the need for in-school storage of student possessions and
shall provide storage places, including desks and lockers, for that purpose. Where
locks are provided for such places, students may lock them against incursion by
other students, but in no such places shall students have an expectation of privacy
as to prevent examination by a school official. The Board directs the school
principals to conduct a routine inspection at least annually of all such storage
places. In the course of any search, student’s privacy rights will be respected
regarding any items that are not illegal or against Board policy.

The Board also authorizes the use of canines, trained in detecting the presence of
drugs or devices, when the Superintendent has reasonable suspicion that illegal
drugs or devices may be present in a school. This means of detection shall be used
only to determine the presence of drugs in locker areas and other places in the
school where such substances could be concealed. Canine detection must be
conducted in collaboration with law enforcement authorities or other certified
organizations and is not to be used to search students unless either a warrant or
parental permission has been obtained prior to the search.

Student Person and Possessions

The Board recognizes that the privacy of students or his/her belongings may not be
violated by unreasonable search and seizure and directs that no student be
searched without reasonable suspicion or in an unreasonable manner. The extent
of the search will be governed by the seriousness of the alleged infraction, the
student's age, and the student's disciplinary history.

This authorization to search shall also apply to all situations in which the student is
under the jurisdiction of the Board.

Reasonable suspicion that a communication device has been used to violate District

policies or administrative guidelines shall be subject to disciplinary action and may
result in the communication device being confiscated.




BOARD OF EDUCATION STUDENTS
VICKSBURG COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 5771 /page 2 of 2

Administrators are authorized to arrange for a breath-test instrument, according to
the Superintendent's guidelines, for the purpose of determining if a student has
consumed an alcoholic beverage. It is not necessary for the test to determine
blood-alcohol level, since the Board has established a zero tolerance for alcohol use.

Except as provided below, a request for the search of a student or a student's
possessions will be directed to the principal. S/He shall attempt to obtain the
freely-offered consent of the student to the inspection; however, provided there is
reasonable suspicion, s/he may conduct the search without such consent.
Whenever possible, a search will be conducted by the principal in the presence of
the student and a staff member other than the principal. A search prompted by the
reasonable belief that health and safety are immediately threatened will be
conducted with as much speed and dispatch as may be required to protect persons
and property.

Search of a student's person or intimate personal belongings shall be conducted by
a person of the student's gender, in the presence of another staff member of the
same gender, and only in exceptional circumstances when the health or safety of the
student or of others is immediately threatened.

The principal shall be responsible for the prompt recording in writing of each
student search, including the reasons for the search; information received that
established the need for the search and the name of informant, if any; the persons
present when the search was conducted; any substances or objects found and the
disposition made of them; and any subsequent action taken. The principal shall be
responsible for the custody, control, and disposition of any illegal or dangerous
substance or object taken from a student.

The Superintendent shall prepare administrative guidelines to implement this policy.

M.C.L.A. 380.1306
U.S. Constitution, 4th Amendment
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Vicksburg Community Schools
Bylaws & Policies

9160 - PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AT SCHOOL EVENTS

The Board of Education welcomes the attendance of members of the community at athietic and other
public events held by the schools in the District, but the Board also acknowledges its duty to maintain
order and preserve the facilities of the District during the conduct of such events.

No qualified person with a disability will, because the District's facilities are inaccessible to or unusable
by persons with disabilities, be denied the benefits of, be excluded from participation in, or otherwise be
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity to which Section 504/ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 3, 1977, the District will comply with applicable
accessibility standards. For those existing facilities constructed prior to June 3, 1977, the District is

committed to operating its programs and activities so that they are readily accessible to persons with
disabilities. This includes, but is not limited to, providing accommodations to parents with disabilities

who desire access to their child's educational program or meetings pertinent thereto.

The Board holds the legal authority to bar the attendance of ar remove any person whose conduct may
constitute a disruption at a school event.

The Board directs that no alcoholic beverage or other controlled substances be possessed, consumed, or
distributed, nor any betting occur, at any function sponsored by the District or at any function occurring on
District premises.

If a student or adult is asked to leave or is removed from a school event, no admission fees shall be
refunded.

Service animals used by persons requiring this type of assistance shall be permitted in all District facilities
and at all school events. The person may be asked to provide evidence of the animal's certification for
that purpose. Certain restrictions may be applied when necessary due to allergies, health, safety,
disability other issues of those attending the event. The goal shall be to provide all attendees with the
same access and participation provided to other members of the public. Confirmation of disability, need
for a service animal to access/participate in the school event, and current certification/training of the
service animal may be required.

The Board is aware of the increasing desire of many parents and cther members of an audience to make
audion and/or video recordings of school events.

Such recordings can be made by parents or other members of the audience without restriction if the
performance is not of copyrighted material. However, if the performance is of copyrighted material,
recording can be made if the appropriate license authorizing such recordings has been secured in
advance by the District. If the performance is of copyrighted material and the necessary license has not
been secured in advance by the District, the audience shall be advised before the performance begins



that audio and/or video recordings that will be re-broadcast or distributed in any way, such as posting on
the internet, are prohibited.

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to establish rules and procedures governing the use of
nondistrict audio/visual recording equipment at any District-sponsored event or activity. Such rules are to
be distributed in such a manner that members of the audience who wish to record the event are aware of
the rules early enough to make proper arrangements to obtain their recordings without causing delay or
disruption to an activity.

Any person or organization seeking to film students or a school activity which is not a public event shall
obtain prior permission from the Superintendent.

28 C.F.R. Part 35
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